
 

       May 6, 2024 

 

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 

21 South Fruit Street 

Concord, NH 03301 

 

 Re: Docket DG 24-050 PNGTS, TCP, NNEIC, BGIF IV and AIV-B 

Petition to Transfer Partnership Interests, DOE’s notice to Northern and Liberty 

that those entities be made mandatory parties (email May 3, 2024). 

 

Dear Chairman Goldner: 

 

 On May 3, 2024, the New Hampshire Department of Energy (“DOE” or “the 

Department”) filed a Motion to Make Northern a Mandatory Party and Motion to Make Liberty a 

Mandatory Party in this docket.  Those motions included DOE’s request that the  ten-day 

response period be shortened to a five-day period.  See Puc 201.05, 203.07 (e). 

 

 The Department is filing this letter to inform the Public Utilities Commission (PUC) that 

in addition to the parties on the service list, on May 3, 2024 DOE also copies counsel for 

Northern and counsel for Liberty.  Please see attached email dated May 3, 2024.  Thus, counsel 

for those utilities have notice of the DOE’s request that they be made mandatory parties. 

 

 Consistent with the Commission’s current practice, this letter is being filed solely in 

electronic form. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

       /s/ Mary E. Schwarzer 

       Mary E. Schwarzer 

       Staff Attorney/Hearings Examiner 

       Mary.E.Schwarzer@energy.nh.gov 

 

 

Enclosure 

cc:  Service List (electronically) 

 
 
COMMISSIONER 
Jared S. Chicoine 
 
 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
Christopher J. Ellms, Jr.  
 
 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10 

Concord, N.H. 03301-2429 

 
 

TDD Access: Relay NH 
1-800-735-2964 

 
Tel. (603) 271-3670 

 
FAX No. 271-1526 

 
Website: 

www.energy.nh.gov 



Schwarzer, Mary 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Schwarzer, Mary 
Friday, May 3, 2024 4:29 PM 
PUC: Clerks Office; Alam, Ashraful; andrew.hyde@energir.com; Deen Arif, Faisal; Blair, 
Bruce; Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov; Dexter, Paul; viggo.fish@mclane.com; Frantz, 
Tom; thomas.getz@mclane.com; sunil.hosmane@morganstanley.com; 
rhughes@velaw.com; Kreis, Donald; mark.lewis@bracewell.com; 
dlittell@bernsteinshur.com; rosalia.martinezrial@blackrock.com; 
barry.needleman@mclane.com; CA: Litigation; Schwarzer, Mary; 
erica_youngstrom@tcenergy.com 
Patrick H. Taylor; Matthew Campbell; Michael J. Sheehan, Esq. 
DG 24-050 PNGTS-- DOE's Motions to Make Northern and Liberty Mandatory Parties 
DG 24-050 PNGTS DOE's Mot to Make Northern Mandatory Party+ 20240503+.pdf; DG 
24-050 PNGTS DOE's Mot to make Liberty a Mandatory Party.pdf; DG 24-050_PNGTS 
_DOE_cover_letter_Mot Northern Liberty Mandatory Parties 20240503+.pdf; DG 24-050 
Servicelist 20240503.pdf 

Enclosed please find the New Hampshire Department of Energy's motions to make Northern and Liberty mandatory 
parties in this docket. 

This has been _"cc'd" to Northern and Liberty's counsel. 

Thank you 

Mary Schwarzer 

Mary E. Schwarzer 
Staff Attorney/Hearings Examiner 
Department of Energy 
21 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
603.271.3670 (DOE main number) 
603 271-6030 
Cell: 603 397-7734 
Mary.E.Schwarzer(menergy.nh.gov 

THIS TRANSMITI AL AND A TI ACHED ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS (if any) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR 
THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM 
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee 
or agent who is responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, in any manner or fonn, is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately, delete it from your machine's memory and destroy 
any hardcopy infonnation. Thank you for your assistance. 
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